LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES of the Meeting held in the Council Chamber - Swale House on Tuesday, 11 August 2015 from 10.03 - 11.33 am.

PRESENT: Councillors June Garrad, Lesley Ingham and Ghlin Whelan.

OFFICERS PRESENT: Mohammad Bauluck, Robin Harris and Kellie MacKenzie.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Mr Kerim (applicant), Mr Joshi (objector) and Councillor Roger Clark.

144 NOTIFICATION OF CHAIRMAN AND OUTLINE OF PROCEDURE

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

145 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared.

146 APPLICATION FOR A NEW OFF LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The Chairman invited Mr Joshi, the objector, to present his objections. Mr Joshi considered that the application could lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour (ASB) in Faversham Town Centre and drew attention to statistics on the Kent Police website which proved under-age drinking was already a problem in Faversham. Mr Joshi considered that it would be difficult for the applicant to manage the problems of proxy purchasing of alcohol. Mr Joshi spoke about a memorial bench that had had to be removed as a result of anti-social behaviour which he considered was a direct result of alcohol abuse.

Mr Bauluck, Licensing Officer, introduced the case, referring to the application at Hardy's Market at 87 Preston Street, Faversham for off sales of alcohol Monday – Sunday 0630 until midnight. Mr Bauluck stated that following a request from Kent Police the applicant had agreed to amend the operating hours to 0800 until midnight. Mr Bauluck drew attention to the valid representation in relation to Crime and Disorder received from Mr Joshi which was outlined on page 29 of the report. Mr Bauluck stated that Mr Joshi had also submitted ASB figures from Kent Police and a petition raising objection to the application.

Mr Kerim, the applicant, presented his case. Mr Kerim stated that this was an opportunity for new jobs in Faversham. He did not consider that the application would lead to an increase in ASB and explained that if issues were identified once they were operating, then the licence could be called-in for a review.

In response to a query from a Member, the applicant stated that four people would be employed at the premises.

The Chairman asked Mr Kerim to ensure that he was familiar with the four Licensing Objectives which she read out for his information.

In response to a query from a Member, Mr Kerim, explained that the premises was also a convenience store which was open from 6.30am.

Mr Harris, Senior Lawyer (Contentious) reminded the Committee that they could only consider the application in relation to the licensing objectives and whilst he noted the concerns in respect of ASB, this was purely speculation at this stage.

Mr Joshi admitted that as a new application, the comments in relation to ASB emanating from the premises could only be speculation at this time.

Following a request from Mr Joshi about reducing the hours of sale of alcohol from 8am to 10pm, Mr Kerim stated that he would rather the Committee considered the operating times as agreed and requested by Kent Police.

A Member stated that he did not consider that the hours should be extended to midnight and should be in-line with closing times of public houses in the vicinity.

In response to a query from Mr Joshi, Mr Kerim stated that with regard to proxy sales they would deal with this in the same way as other premises within Faversham town centre.

Mr Bauluck outlined the conditions that would be imposed if the application was approved as set out in page 3 of the report.

Members of the Sub-Committee adjourned to make their decision at 10.33am. Members of the Sub-Committee, the Senior Lawyer (Contentious) and Democratic Services Officer returned at 11.30am, when the meeting re-convened.

The decision, as set out at Appendix I, was announced.

Resolved: The Sub-Committee agreed to grant the application, details of these are attached as Appendix I to these minutes.

Chairman

Copies of this document are available on the Council website http://www.swale.gov.uk/dso/. If you would like hard copies or alternative versions (i.e. large print, audio, different language) we will do our best to accommodate your request please contact Swale Borough Council at Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT or telephone the Customer Service Centre 01795 417850.

All Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the Committee/Panel